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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
CID-Chief Education Supervisor
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. OZA
OIC-Schools Division Btperintendent

SUBJECT: UPDATES ON THE CONDUCT OF THE REVISION AND
FINALIZATION OF LOCALLY DEVELOPED LEARNING RESOURCES

DATE: February 10, 2025

1. Due to unavoidable circumstances, including unforeseen conflicts with other
relevant activities involving concerned personnel, the schedule for the Revision and
Finalization of Locally Developed Learning Resources per Division Memorandum
No. 19, s. 2025 re: Revision and Finalization of Locally Developed Supplementary
Learning Resources (SLRs) has been adjusted as follows:

Original Schedule Adjusted Schedule

February 25, 2025 (Online Session & Workshop via
Microsoft Teams. Link will be shared a day before
the Conduct of the Online Session.

February 27, 28, and March 1, [Fcp 28 2025 (Face-to-Fi Workshop
2025 @ SDO Conference Hall | by, 2%, 2025 (FacetoFace Workshop) @

March 1, 2025 (Face-to-Face Workshop) @ SDO
Conference Hall

2. All concerned personnel are requested to take note of these changes and make
the necessary adjustments to their schedules.

3. Mr. Julius L. Maderazo of Don Severino Lardizabal Memorial School, Boac
South District is also advised to attend as illustrator of the story Leptospira At Si
Butsik.

4.  All other provisions stated in the memorandum are still in effect.

5. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum are
desired.
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